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Amber Hurd

From: Jonathan Pi <Jonathan.Pi@tceq.texas.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 10:50 AM
To: Amber Hurd
Subject: RE: Well for PWS #0840007

Ms. Hurd, 
 
For arsenic treatment, we don’t have any specific guidance. However we will review it accordingly. Based on your email, 
it appears that you are considering filtration or blending. 
 
If filtration is the selected treatment, an exception request (See below) needs to be submitted to TCEQ’s Technical 
Review and Oversight Team (TROT) under 30 TAC §290.42(g) per 30 TAC §290.39(l).  After the exception is granted, you 
may submit the well completion data, and plans and specifications for the arsenic filtration system to Plan review Team.
 
If blending the high arsenic water with another source, you may submit the following to Plan Review Team: 
 

1. Well completion data; 
2. Engineering report for blending; and 
3. Plans and specifications for the blending. 

 
Please note that the TCEQ has updated well completion check to request addition corrosive parameters (See attached). 
So, when the well completion data is submitted, please include the corrosive parameters in the chemical analysis report.
 
Exceptions must be requested in writing and must be substantiated by carefully documented data. The request for an 
exception shall precede the submission of engineering plans and specifications for a proposed project for which an 
exception is being requested as required in 30 TAC Section 290.39 (l)(1). Written exception request must be submitted 
to the TCEQ’s TROT at the following address: 
 

Technical Review and Oversight Team, MC‐159 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

P.O. Box 13087 
Austin, Texas 78711‐3087 

 
For information about the exception process, please go to the URL below: 
 

http://www.tceq.texas.gov/drinkingwater/trot/exception 
 
Please note that an “Exception Request Form” must be completed for all exception submittals. 
 
If after you have reviewed the information available at the webpage above you have a question regarding the exception 
process, please call (512) 239‐4691 and ask to speak to a member of the TROT about exceptions. 
 
Let me know if you have any other questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Jonathan Pi, P.E. 
Plan Review Team 
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Plan and Technical Review Section 
TCEQ Water Supply Division 
Tel: 512‐239‐6968 
 
 

From: Amber Hurd [mailto:AHurd@cobbfendley.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 10:13 AM 
To: Jonathan Pi 
Subject: Well for PWS #0840007 
 
Mr. Pi, 
The City of League City has constructed a pilot hole for the proposed water well at 2050 Dickinson Avenue. The pilot hole 
data indicates a possibility of arsenic that is higher than the MCL of 0.010 mg/L.  We are contemplating options to remedy 
the arsenic issue such as blending or a filtration system.  Does the TCEQ have guidance on which methods are 
acceptable for reducing the arsenic below the MCL?  Feel free to call me to discuss further.  Attached is the approval 
letter for this project for your reference. 
 
Thank you, 
 
AMBER HURD, P.E. 
Principal 

office    
fax  
direct 

936.224.7114
713.462.3262 
713.485.8162 

 

16610 IH 45, Suite 250  |  Conroe, TX 77384 
cobbfendley.com  |  TBPE No. F-274  |  TBPLS No. 100467 
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